# Connecticut Behavioral Risk Factor Survey

(CT BRFSS)

# Prevalence Estimates for Risk Factors and Health Indicators

**Selected Summary Tables** 

2022



July, 2024
State of Connecticut Department of Public Health



# **Acknowledgments**

Manisha Juthani, MD

Commissioner

Connecticut Department of Public Health

This report was prepared by:
Xi Zheng, M.P.H., M.S.
Epidemiologist
Health Statistics and Surveillance Section
Connecticut Department of Public Health

The CT BRFSS team gratefully acknowledges the time contributed by nearly 10,000 citizen volunteers within the State of Connecticut who responded anonymously to the 2022 BRFSS. The results presented in this report would not have been possible without their participation.

For questions or comments about this report, please contact: Xi Zheng, MPH, MS Epidemiologist Health Statistics and Surveillance Section Connecticut Department of Public Health Hartford, Connecticut, 06106 Xi.Zheng@ct.gov (860-509-7670)

Find more BRFSS factsheets, reports, and publications at the Connecticut Department of Public Health BRFSS website: http://www.ct.gov/dph/BRFSS.

#### Contents

Acknowledgments	2
Introduction	6
Adult Measures	7
Child Measures	9
Fair or Poor Health	10
Poor Physical Health	11
Poor Mental Health	12
Disability	13
Overweight	14
Obese	15
Insurance Coverage	16
Private Insurance	17
Medicare	18
Medicaid Or Other State Program	19
No Insurance (18-64)	20
At Least One Regular Doctor	21
Skip Doctor Visit Due to Cost	22
Skip Prescribed Medicine Due to Cost	23
Insufficient Sleep	24
No Leisure Time Physical Activities	25
Current Smoker	26
Current Cigar Use	27
Current Use E-cigarette	28
Secondhand Exposure To Smoke	29
Binge Drinking	30
Heavy Drinking	31
Excessive Drinking	32
HIV Risk Behaviors	33
Routine Checkup In The Past Year	34
Flu Shot In The Past Year	35
Flu Shot In The Past Year (65+)	36
Ever Had Pneumonia Shot	37

Ever Had Pneumonia Shot (65+)	38
Ever Tested For HIV	39
Tetanus Shot Within Ten Years	40
Hepatitis A Vaccination	41
Hepatitis B Vaccination	42
Dentist Visit In The Past Year	43
Had Any Permanent Teeth Extracted	44
Had Blood Sugar Test In The Past Three Years	45
Breast Cancer Screening (Women 40 and over)	46
Breast Cancer Screening (Women 50-74)	47
Colorectal Cancer Screening (45-75 years old)	48
Current Asthma	49
Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Diseases	50
Arthritis	51
Cardiovascular Diseases Or Stroke	52
Diabetes	53
Pre-diabetes	54
Kidney Diseases	55
Depression	56
COVID Vaccination	57
Test Positive for COVID	58
Long COVID	59
Suicide Ideation	60
Suicide Attempt	61
Suicide Campaign	62
Life Satisfaction	63
Social or Emotional Support	64
Social Isolation	65
Lost Employment	66
Received Food Stamps	67
Food Insecurity	68
House Insecurity	69
Financial Hardship	70

Transportation Barriers	71
Felt Stress	72
Cognitive Decline	73
Child Overweight	74
Child Obese	75
Ever Breastfed	76
Exclusively Breastfed for 3 months	77
Exclusively Breastfed for 6 months	78
Excessive Screen Time	79
Soda Consumption	80
Fast Food Consumption	81
Dentist Visit In The Past Year	82
Dental Sealants	83
Dental Decay In The Past Year	84
Current Asthma	85

#### Introduction

The Connecticut Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (CT BRFSS) is an ongoing, statewide voluntary phone survey of Connecticut citizen volunteers aged 18 and over. It is funded by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) in all 50 states and has been implemented in Connecticut since 1989.

For the 2022 CT BRFSS, the landline sample was a disproportionate stratified random digit dial (RDD) sample, stratified by geography and listed status. Within each contacted household, one adult was randomly selected to be interviewed. The cell phone sample was also stratified RDD sample drawn from dedicated cellular telephone banks with equal probability. An adult contacted by cell phone was eligible to complete the survey if he or she lived in a private residence or college housing either without a landline present or with a landline but with at least 90 percent of all calls received by cell phone. Each month, survey data from Connecticut are sent to CDC for editing and checking. At the end of each year, data are compiled and weighted to represent the state and returned to states for analysis and use in planning and monitoring health programs. Summary data for all states are available on the CDC BRFSS website (http://www.cdc.gov/BRFSS).

In 2022, the total sample size of completed interviews for the core survey was 9,784 (land line=1,072; cell phone=8,712). Due to variability in response rates to individual questions and differences in specific sub-populations of interest for particular questions, not all estimates are based on a total sample size of 9,784. Prevalence estimates and 95% confidence intervals were computed using SAS PROC SURVEYFREQ, which can properly compute variances for complex sampling plans. Any responses of "Not Known/Not sure" or "Refused" were classified as missing.

In an effort to provide the most reliable information possible, coefficients of variation (CV), defined as the ratio of the standard deviation to the mean and serving as a measure of the dispersion of the data points around the mean, were used to assess the validity of each estimate. Prevalence estimates with a CV of between 15% and 20%, inclusive, are marked with a single asterisk (\*). Prevalence estimates with a CV between 20.1% and 30%, inclusive, are marked with two asterisks (\*\*) to indicate that caution should be exercised when interpreting these estimates. Prevalence estimates with a CV greater than 30% are suppressed due to poor validity are marked with three asterisks (\*\*\*). Only comparisons between estimates with non-overlapping 95% confidence intervals should be considered significantly different.

Due to the BRFSS methodology changes that took place in 2011, the estimates provided within the following tables should only be compared to CT BRFSS estimates from 2011-2022 and not to CT BRFSS estimates from years prior to 2011.

If you have any questions regarding any of the estimates within the following tables, please contact Xi Zheng at xi.zheng@ct.gov. To access the 2022 CT BRFSS questionnaire, please visit the CT BRFSS web page at: <a href="https://www.ct.gov/dph/brfss">www.ct.gov/dph/brfss</a>.

#### **Adult Measures**

	%	95%	6 CI		
Health Status					
Fair or poor health	14.4	13.3	15.5		
Poor physical health	11.6	10.5	12.6		
Poor mental health	14.5	13.3	15.6		
Disability	27.0	25.6	28.5		
Overweight	35.6	34.0	37.1		
Obese	30.6	29.1	32.1		
Insurance coverage (all ages)	93.5	92.8	94.3		
Private insurance (18-64 years old)	64.6	62.8	66.3		
Medicare (18-64 years old)	6.6	5.6	7.7		
Medicaid or other state program (18-64 years old)	16.0	14.6	17.4		
No insurance (18-64 years old)	8.4	7.4	9.4		
At least one regular doctor	87.3	86.3	88.3		
Skip doctor visits due to cost	9.2	8.3	10.0		
Skip prescribed medicine due to the cost	6.0	5.1	6.9		
Risk Behaviors	•				
No leisure time physical activities	23.1	21.8	24.4		
Current smoker	10.0	9.0	11.0		
Current E-cigarette use	5.6	4.8	6.3		
Secondhand exposure to smoke	28.5	26.4	30.7		
Binge drinking	15.8	14.6	17.0		
Heavy drinking	6.1	5.3	6.8		
Excessive drinking	17.6	16.4	18.9		
Insufficient sleep (less than 7 hours)	36.5	35.0	37.9		
HIV risk behaviors	5.4	4.6	6.1		
Clinical Preventive Practice					
Routine Check-up in the past year	79.3	78.1	80.6		
Had flu shot in the past year (all ages)	54.0	52.3	55.6		
Had flu shot in the past year (65+)	76.6	74.0	79.2		
Ever had a pneumonia shot (all ages)	34.9	33.3	36.6		
Ever had a pneumonia shot (65+)	72.5	69.5	75.6		
Ever tested for HIV	39.5	37.9	41.1		
Had tetanus shot within ten years	64.6	62.9	66.2		
Dental visits in the past year	73.9	72.6	75.3		
Had any permanent teeth extracted	39.2	37.7	40.6		
Had blood sugar test in past three years	81.6	79.7	83.5		
Breast cancer screening in the past two years (women 40 and over)	76.2	73.9	78.6		

Clinical Preventive Practice (Cont.)					
	%	95%	% CI		
Had a mammogram in the past two years (women 50-74 years old)	81.7	79.2	84.1		
Had fully met the USPSTF recommendations for colorectal cancer	75.3	73.4	77.2		
screening (45-75 years old)					
Chronic Diseases					
Current asthma	12.4	11.4	13.4		
Former asthma	5.1	4.3	5.8		
Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD)	5.8	5.1	6.5		
Arthritis	27.0	25.7	28.3		
Cardiovascular diseases or stroke	8.2	7.3	9.0		
Diabetes	10.7	9.7	11.7		
Pre-diabetes	11.7	10.2	13.2		
Kidney disease	2.7	2.3	3.1		
Depression	19.3	18.1	20.4		
Other Topics	•	•			
COVID related					
Received Covid vaccination (at least one dose)	89.5	88.4	90.7		
Test positive for COVID	37.7	36.1	39.3		
<ul> <li>Had long COVID among those ever-tested COVID positive</li> </ul>	17.0	15.0	18.9		
Suicide Prevention					
Suicide ideation	12.6	10.9	14.3		
<ul> <li>Suicide Attempt (among adults indicated ever thought of</li> </ul>	38.2	30.7	45.7		
suicide)					
Aware of Suicide Prevention Campaign	42.6	40.2	45.1		
Special Population					
Prevalence of LGBT population	9.4	8.4	10.5		
Social Determinants of Health and Health Equity					
Satisfied or very satisfied with their life	94.5	93.7	95.2		
Always or usually get the social and emotional support they need	75.4	73.9	76.9		
Always or usually feel socially isolated from others	9.1	8.1	10.1		
Lost employment or reduced hours during the past 12 months (18-64	14.8	13.3	16.4		
years old)					
Received food stamps during the past 12 months	9.7	8.6	10.8		
Always or usually didn't have money to get more food during the past	4.0	3.4	4.7		
12 months					
Had a time when they were not able to pay their mortgage, rent, or	11.5	10.4	12.6		
utility bills during the last 12 months					
There was a time when an electric, gas, oil, or water company	7.2	6.3	8.0		
threatened to shut off services during the last 12 months					
Other Topics					
	%	95%	% CI		

Lack of reliable transportation kept them from medical appointments,	7.5	6.5	8.5
meetings, work, or getting things needed for daily living.			
Always or usually felt stress within the last 30 days	13.1	11.8	14.3
Cognitive Decline			
Adults 45 and over experienced cognitive decline	11.4	9.6	13.1
Hepatitis Treatment			
Ever had Hepatitis C	1.6**	0.9	2.3
Ever received vaccination for Hepatitis A	29.0	26.4	31.5
Ever received vaccination for Hepatitis B	34.2	31.5	36.9

#### **Child Measures**

	%	95%	6 CL
Overweight (5-17 years old)	15.8	11.7	20.0
Obese (5-17 years old)	16.1	12.1	20.1
Ever breastfed	83.4	80.4	86.4
Exclusive Breastfed for at least 3 months	70.2	66.1	74.2
Exclusive Breastfed for at least 6 months	57.6	52.2	63.1
Excessive screen time (2-17 years old)	62.6	57.8	67.4
Drank soda or sugary drinks at least once daily (2-17 years old)	28.1	23.8	32.4
Ate fast food at least twice weekly (2-17 years old)	49.6	45.1	54.2
Visited dentist in the past year	85.0	82.5	87.6
Ever received dental sealant on permanent teeth (5-17 years old)	46.4	41.1	51.7
Had dental decay in the past 12 months	19.2	15.3	23.0
Current asthma	8.2	6.3	10.2
Former asthma	6.6	4.4	8.9

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Fair or Poor Health

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported that their health, in general, was either fair or poor.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	14.4	13.3	15.5
Age	18-24*	13.4	9.1	17.6
	25-44	11.9	10.2	13.5
	45-64	13.9	12.2	15.5
	65 and over	19.1	16.4	21.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	20.0	15.3	24.8
	Non-LGBTQ+	13.9	12.7	15.1
Sex	Male	13.2	11.9	14.6
	Female	15.5	13.8	17.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	11.7	10.5	12.9
,	Non-Hispanic Black	17.9	13.6	22.1
	Hispanic	23.9	20.7	27.1
	Non-Hispanic Other**	11.0	5.7	16.3
Income	Less than \$35K	28.7	25.5	32.0
	\$35K<\$75K	14.7	12.1	17.3
	\$75K and more	7.1	5.8	8.5
Insurance Status	Insured	13.4	12.3	14.6
	Uninsured	23.9	18.9	28.9
Disability Status	Disabled	34.8	31.7	37.9
	Non-disabled	7.1	6.1	8.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	21.9	19.5	24.3
	Some College	14.4	12.3	16.5
	College or More	7.0	6.0	8.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Poor Physical Health

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported 14 or more days of poor physical health, which includes physical illness and injury, during the past 30 days.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	11.6	10.5	12.6
Age	18-24**	6.8	3.9	9.7
	25-44	10.7	8.9	12.6
	45-64	11.2	9.7	12.7
	65 and over	15.5	13.0	18.0
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	15.8	11.4	20.2
	Non-LGBTQ+	11.2	10.1	12.2
Sex	Male	10.0	8.8	11.3
	Female	13.0	11.4	14.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	10.6	9.5	11.7
	Non-Hispanic Black	11.2	8.5	14.0
	Hispanic	14.6	11.6	17.7
	Non-Hispanic Other**	11.4	5.8	16.9
Income	Less than \$35K	20.9	17.8	24.0
	\$35K<\$75K	12.0	9.9	14.2
	\$75K and more	7.3	6.0	8.5
Insurance Status	Insured	11.2	10.2	12.3
	Uninsured*	15.1	10.2	20.1
Disability Status	Disabled	29.9	26.7	33.0
	Non-disabled	5.3	4.5	6.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	15.0	12.8	17.2
	Some College	12.8	10.8	14.7
	College or More	7.3	6.3	8.3

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Poor Mental Health

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported 14 or more days of poor mental health, during the past 30 days.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	14.5	13.3	15.6
Age	18-24	25.7	20.6	30.9
	25-44	17.8	15.7	19.9
	45-64	11.8	10.3	13.2
	65 and over	8.9	6.8	11.1
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	28.2	23.1	33.3
	Non-LGBTQ+	13.1	11.9	14.2
Sex	Male	12.3	10.9	13.8
	Female	16.5	14.8	18.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	12.8	11.6	14.0
	Non-Hispanic Black	15.3	11.4	19.2
	Hispanic	17.4	14.3	20.4
	Non-Hispanic Other*	19.2	13.0	25.3
Income	Less than \$35K	20.1	17.2	22.9
	\$35K<\$75K	15.8	13.4	18.2
	\$75K and more	10.4	8.9	11.8
Insurance Status	Insured	14.5	13.3	15.7
	Uninsured*	12.0	8.0	15.9
Disability Status	Disabled	29.7	26.7	32.8
	Non-disabled	9.7	8.5	10.9
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.1	13.9	18.3
	Some College	18.9	16.4	21.4
	College or More	9.9	8.7	11.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Disability

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported being blind, or deaf, or serious difficulty in walking or climbing stairs, difficulty in dressing or bathing, or limited in any activities because of physical, mental, or emotional problems, or reported that they required use of special equipment (such as a cane, a wheelchair, a special bed, or a special telephone) due to a health problem.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	27.0	25.6	28.5
Age	18-24	29.8	24.1	35.4
	25-44	19.4	17.2	21.7
	45-64	25.0	22.6	27.3
	65 and over	37.9	34.8	41.0
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	43.3	37.2	49.3
	Non-LGBTQ+	25.3	23.8	26.8
Sex	Male	24.1	22.2	26.1
	Female	29.7	27.5	31.9
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	25.1	23.4	26.8
	Non-Hispanic Black	26.3	21.4	31.3
	Hispanic	36.3	32.3	40.3
	Non-Hispanic Other*	24.8	18.1	31.4
Income	Less than \$35K	46.1	42.4	49.8
	\$35K<\$75K	28.9	25.7	32.1
	\$75K and more	16.0	14.1	17.9
Insurance Status	Insured	26.2	24.6	27.7
	Uninsured*	29.6	23.6	35.7
Education Achievement	High School or Less	36.9	33.9	39.8
	Some College	29.3	26.4	32.1
	College or More	16.0	14.4	17.6

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Overweight

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion of respondents whose BMI was greater than or equal to 25.0, but less than 30.0.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	35.6	34.0	37.1
Age	18-24	25.6	20.4	30.8
	25-44	33.4	30.6	36.2
	45-64	38.9	36.3	41.5
	65 and over	38.9	35.9	41.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	25.9	20.9	30.8
	Non-LGBTQ+	36.6	34.9	38.2
Sex	Male	40.7	38.5	42.9
	Female	30.3	28.2	32.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	35.1	33.3	36.9
,	Non-Hispanic Black	39.4	34.1	44.8
	Hispanic	37.8	33.5	42.1
	Non-Hispanic Other	31.0	24.6	37.3
Income	Less than \$35K	31.5	27.8	35.2
	\$35K<\$75K	35.7	32.3	39.0
	\$75K and more	39.0	36.6	41.3
Insurance Status	Insured	35.5	33.9	37.1
	Uninsured	38.9	32.2	45.7
Disability Status	Disabled	30.1	27.1	33.0
	Non-disabled	37.5	35.7	39.3
Education Achievement	High School or Less	34.9	32.0	37.9
	Some College	33.1	30.2	36.1
	College or More	37.5	35.5	39.6

Obese

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion of respondents whose BMI was greater than or equal to 30.0.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	30.6	29.1	32.1
Age	18-24	19.6	14.3	25.0
	25-44	32.5	29.6	35.3
	45-64	34.7	32.2	37.2
	65 and over	28.5	25.7	31.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	36.6	30.5	42.6
	Non-LGBTQ+	30.1	28.5	31.7
Sex	Male	30.4	28.3	32.5
	Female	30.8	28.6	32.9
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	28.8	27.0	30.6
,	Non-Hispanic Black	38.4	33.0	43.9
	Hispanic	37.1	32.9	41.2
	Non-Hispanic Other	23.3	17.6	29.1
Income	Less than \$35K	39.3	35.5	43.2
	\$35K<\$75K	33.8	30.3	37.2
	\$75K and more	27.2	25.1	29.2
Insurance Status	Insured	31.3	29.7	32.9
	Uninsured	28.8	22.0	35.6
Disability Status	Disabled	40.0	36.7	43.3
	Non-disabled	27.1	25.4	28.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	34.9	31.9	37.9
	Some College	34.8	31.7	37.9
	College or More	23.6	21.8	25.3

#### **Insurance Coverage**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having health care coverage, including health insurance, prepaid plans such as HMOs, or government plans, such as Medicare or Indian Health Services.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	93.5	92.8	94.3
Age	18-24*	90.8	87.2	94.3
	25-44	88.5	86.7	90.2
	45-64	94.9	93.9	95.9
	65 and over**	99.3	98.9	99.7
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	91.6	87.9	95.2
	Non-LGBTQ+	93.8	93.0	94.5
Sex	Male	91.4	90.2	92.7
	Female	95.5	94.6	96.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	97.5	96.8	98.1
•	Non-Hispanic Black*	94.7	92.7	96.7
	Hispanic	76.1	72.7	79.4
	Non-Hispanic Other***			
Income	Less than \$35K	84.4	81.8	87.1
	\$35K<\$75K*	94.0	92.2	95.8
	\$75K and more**	98.6	98.0	99.2
Disability Status	Disabled	93.4	91.8	94.9
	Non-disabled	94.4	93.5	95.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	87.3	85.5	89.2
	Some College	94.9	93.7	96.2
	College or More*	98.5	97.9	99.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Private Insurance**

Indicator Description: Among adults aged 18-64 years old, the proportion who reported currently having private insurance.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	64.6	62.8	66.3
Age	18-24	58.6	52.6	64.7
	25-44	61.0	58.3	63.7
	45-64	70.0	67.6	72.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	55.6	49.3	61.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	65.8	64.0	67.7
Sex	Male	64.4	61.9	67.0
	Female	64.8	62.3	67.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	74.6	72.5	76.7
	Non-Hispanic Black	55.0	49.2	60.9
	Hispanic	40.3	36.1	44.5
	Non-Hispanic Other	71.1	64.7	77.4
Income	Less than \$35K	16.8	13.6	20.0
	\$35K<\$75K	58.2	53.8	62.5
	\$75K and more	88.4	86.5	90.3
Disability Status	Disabled	42.9	38.8	47.1
	Non-disabled	71.4	69.4	73.4
Education Achievement	High School or Less	44.4	41.0	47.8
	Some College	62.8	59.3	66.4
	College or More	84.8	83.1	86.5

#### Medicare

Indicator Description: Among adults aged 18-64 years old, the proportion who reported their current primary source of health insurance is Medicare or Medigap.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	6.6	5.6	7.7
Age	18-24**	7.5	4.2	10.8
	25-44*	4.7	3.3	6.1
	45-64	8.2	6.6	9.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	8.7	5.0	12.4
	Non-LGBTQ+	6.3	5.2	7.3
Sex	Male	5.6	4.1	7.0
	Female	7.7	6.2	9.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	4.9	3.8	6.0
•	Non-Hispanic Black*	11.5	7.6	15.4
	Hispanic*	7.7	5.2	10.1
	Non-Hispanic Other***			•
Income	Less than \$35K	16.6	12.9	20.2
	\$35K<\$75K*	7.9	5.1	10.7
	\$75K and more*	1.6	1.0	2.2
Disability Status	Disabled	15.0	12.0	18.1
	Non-disabled	4.2	3.1	5.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	9.9	7.6	12.1
	Some College	8.2	6.0	10.4
	College or More*	2.5	1.8	3.2

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Medicaid Or Other State Program

Indicator Description: Among adults aged 18-64 years old, the proportion who reported their current primary source of health insurance is Medicaid, Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP), or other state program.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	16.0	14.6	17.4
Age	18-24	17.5	13.0	21.9
	25-44	18.5	16.3	20.7
	45-64	13.1	11.4	14.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	19.9	15.2	24.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	15.6	14.1	17.1
Sex	Male	14.3	12.3	16.2
	Female	17.7	15.8	19.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	12.8	11.1	14.5
	Non-Hispanic Black	23.5	18.7	28.4
	Hispanic	20.7	17.5	23.9
	Non-Hispanic Other*	15.9	10.8	21.1
Income	Less than \$35K	37.9	33.6	42.2
	\$35K<\$75K	18.8	15.4	22.2
	\$75K and more	5.1	3.6	6.6
Disability Status	Disabled	26.6	22.8	30.3
	Non-disabled	13.3	11.8	14.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	24.4	21.4	27.3
	Some College	16.9	14.3	19.4
	College or More	7.6	6.3	8.9

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# No Insurance (18-64)

Indicator Description: Among adults aged 18-64 years old, the proportion who reported currently having no health insurance.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	ence Intervals
	Total	8.4	7.4	9.4
Age	18-24*	9.2	5.7	12.8
	25-44	11.5	9.8	13.3
	45-64	5.1	4.1	6.1
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	9.5	5.4	13.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	8.2	7.2	9.3
Sex	Male	10.6	9.0	12.2
	Female	6.2	4.9	7.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	3.6	2.7	4.6
,	Non-Hispanic Black**	5.9	3.5	8.2
	Hispanic	25.6	22.0	29.1
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		
Income	Less than \$35K	21.2	17.6	24.8
	\$35K<\$75K	8.7	6.2	11.3
	\$75K and more**	1.8	1.0	2.5
Disability Status	Disabled	10.0	7.6	12.4
	Non-disabled	7.0	5.9	8.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.5	14.1	18.8
	Some College	6.5	4.8	8.2
	College or More*	2.0	1.3	2.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### At Least One Regular Doctor

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having at least one person they consider their personal doctor or health care provider.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	87.3	86.3	88.3
Age	18-24	78.9	74.4	83.4
	25-44	77.9	75.6	80.1
	45-64	92.1	90.6	93.5
	65 and over*	96.5	95.2	97.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	85.2	80.9	89.6
	Non-LGBTQ+	87.7	86.7	88.8
Sex	Male	83.7	82.0	85.3
	Female	90.6	89.3	91.9
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	92.5	91.4	93.5
ŕ	Non-Hispanic Black	86.4	83.0	89.7
	Hispanic	68.6	65.0	72.3
	Non-Hispanic Other*	87.3	83.2	91.5
Income	Less than \$35K	77.7	74.4	80.9
	\$35K<\$75K	88.3	86.2	90.4
	\$75K and more	92.4	91.0	93.7
Insurance Status	Insured	91.3	90.4	92.3
	Uninsured	33.2	27.4	39.0
Disability Status	Disabled	87.4	85.0	89.7
	Non-disabled	88.0	86.8	89.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	80.4	78.2	82.7
	Some College	88.7	86.9	90.6
	College or More	93.2	92.2	94.2

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Skip Doctor Visit Due to Cost

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who, in the past 12 months, could not see a doctor when needed due to the cost.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	9.2	8.3	10.0
Age	18-24*	9.1	6.0	12.2
	25-44	14.1	12.2	16.0
	45-64	9.7	8.3	11.1
	65 and over**	2.5	1.3	3.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	15.7	11.5	20.0
	Non-LGBTQ+	8.4	7.6	9.3
Sex	Male	8.3	7.2	9.4
	Female	10.0	8.7	11.3
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	5.5	4.7	6.3
•	Non-Hispanic Black	8.8	6.4	11.2
	Hispanic	22.5	19.2	25.8
	Non-Hispanic Other*	10.7	6.7	14.6
Income	Less than \$35K	20.0	16.9	23.0
	\$35K<\$75K	10.3	8.3	12.4
	\$75K and more	4.3	3.3	5.3
Insurance Status	Insured	6.8	6.0	7.7
	Uninsured	43.3	37.1	49.4
Disability Status	Disabled	15.8	13.5	18.1
	Non-disabled	6.3	5.4	7.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	13.7	11.9	15.6
	Some College	7.9	6.3	9.4
	College or More	5.6	4.6	6.5

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Skip Prescribed Medicine Due to Cost

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who, in the past 12 months, could not take their medicine as prescribed because of cost.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	6.0	5.1	6.9
Age	18-24***	•		
	25-44	7.9	5.9	9.9
	45-64	6.7	5.1	8.2
	65 and over*	3.8	2.5	5.0
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	6.4	3.6	9.1
	Non-LGBTQ+	5.9	5.0	6.9
Sex	Male	4.5	3.4	5.5
	Female	7.4	5.9	8.9
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	4.6	3.6	5.6
,	Non-Hispanic Black**	7.6	3.5	11.7
	Hispanic	11.1	8.2	14.0
	Non-Hispanic Other***			•
Income	Less than \$35K	12.0	9.0	14.9
	\$35K<\$75K*	5.7	3.7	7.7
	\$75K and more*	3.4	2.4	4.4
Insurance Status	Insured	5.2	4.3	6.2
	Uninsured*	20.6	13.8	27.5
Disability Status	Disabled	8.9	6.8	11.0
	Non-disabled	4.5	3.5	5.6
Education Achievement	High School or Less	8.2	6.2	10.1
	Some College*	5.6	3.9	7.3
	College or More	4.1	3.1	5.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# **Insufficient Sleep**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported getting on average less than seven hours of sleep per night.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	36.5	35.0	37.9
Age	18-24	27.8	22.8	32.9
	25-44	40.5	37.8	43.2
	45-64	39.3	36.8	41.7
	65 and over	32.0	29.0	35.0
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	40.1	34.4	45.8
	Non-LGBTQ+	35.9	34.4	37.5
Sex	Male	36.9	34.8	38.9
	Female	36.1	34.0	38.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	31.7	30.0	33.4
,	Non-Hispanic Black	51.3	46.2	56.5
	Hispanic	40.0	36.1	43.8
	Non-Hispanic Other	43.5	37.0	50.0
Income	Less than \$35K	40.1	36.4	43.7
	\$35K<\$75K	37.6	34.3	40.8
	\$75K and more	32.5	30.3	34.7
Insurance Status	Insured	36.2	34.6	37.7
	Uninsured	36.0	29.8	42.2
Disability Status	Disabled	47.2	43.9	50.4
	Non-disabled	32.2	30.5	33.9
Education Achievement	High School or Less	41.0	38.1	43.8
	Some College	38.1	35.2	41.0
	College or More	30.7	28.8	32.6

# No Leisure Time Physical Activities

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported not participating in any leisure time physical activities or exercises such as running, calisthenics, golf, gardening, or walking for exercise during the past month.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	23.1	21.8	24.4
Age	18-24	13.7	10.2	17.3
	25-44	22.2	20.0	24.4
	45-64	22.4	20.4	24.4
	65 and over	30.7	27.7	33.7
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	24.0	19.5	28.6
	Non-LGBTQ+	23.2	21.8	24.5
Sex	Male	19.5	17.9	21.0
	Female	26.5	24.5	28.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	20.3	18.8	21.8
•	Non-Hispanic Black	26.5	22.0	31.0
	Hispanic	33.6	30.1	37.1
	Non-Hispanic Other	19.7	14.1	25.4
Income	Less than \$35K	37.1	33.6	40.6
	\$35K<\$75K	25.6	22.6	28.6
	\$75K and more	13.4	11.9	15.0
Insurance Status	Insured	22.0	20.6	23.3
	Uninsured	35.6	30.0	41.2
Disability Status	Disabled	39.7	36.6	42.9
	Non-disabled	16.9	15.5	18.3
Education Achievement	High School or Less	33.0	30.3	35.7
	Some College	23.1	20.7	25.5
	College or More	13.3	12.1	14.6

#### **Current Smoker**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having ever smoked at least 100 cigarettes in their lifetime and currently smoke cigarettes, either every day or on some days.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	10.0	9.0	11.0
Age	18-24**	6.3	3.0	9.7
	25-44	11.3	9.5	13.1
	45-64	12.7	10.9	14.4
	65 and over	7.1	5.4	8.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	11.8	8.0	15.6
	Non-LGBTQ+	9.9	8.9	10.9
Sex	Male	11.8	10.3	13.3
	Female	8.4	7.1	9.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	9.6	8.4	10.7
·	Non-Hispanic Black	12.6	9.0	16.3
	Hispanic	11.9	9.1	14.8
	Non-Hispanic Other**	6.4	3.6	9.2
Income	Less than \$35K	16.1	13.7	18.6
	\$35K<\$75K	12.8	10.3	15.2
	\$75K and more	6.3	5.1	7.5
Insurance Status	Insured	9.8	8.8	10.8
	Uninsured*	11.4	7.7	15.2
Disability Status	Disabled	16.0	13.6	18.4
	Non-disabled	7.8	6.8	8.7
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.0	13.8	18.2
	Some College	10.7	8.9	12.4
	College or More	3.6	2.8	4.3

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Current Cigar Use**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who currently smoke cigars, cigarillos, or little cigars every day or on some days.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	6.0	4.9	7.2
Age	18-24***			
	25-44	8.6	6.3	11.0
	45-64*	4.7	3.2	6.2
	65 and over***			
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+***			
	Non-LGBTQ+	5.8	4.6	6.9
Sex	Male	9.5	7.5	11.6
	Female**	2.8	1.5	4.0
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	5.6	4.2	6.9
·	Non-Hispanic Black**	6.6	2.9	10.2
	Hispanic*	8.8	5.5	12.1
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		
Income	Less than \$35K*	8.1	5.5	10.8
	\$35K<\$75K**	5.1	3.0	7.3
	\$75K and more*	6.2	4.3	8.1
Insurance Status	Insured	5.6	4.4	6.8
	Uninsured**	12.9	6.2	19.7
Disability Status	Disabled*	8.9	5.9	11.8
	Non-disabled	4.8	3.7	6.0
Education Achievement	High School or Less	9.1	6.6	11.6
	Some College**	5.0	2.6	7.4
	College or More*	3.7	2.6	4.8

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Current Use E-cigarette

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported using e-cigarettes or other electronic vaping products every day or some days.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	5.6	4.8	6.3
Age	18-24	17.0	12.8	21.1
	25-44	8.1	6.6	9.5
	45-64*	2.7	1.9	3.4
	65 and over**	1.2	0.6	1.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	10.5	7.1	13.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	5.0	4.3	5.7
Sex	Male	6.6	5.5	7.7
	Female	4.6	3.7	5.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	5.7	4.8	6.5
·	Non-Hispanic Black**	4.7	2.4	7.0
	Hispanic*	6.6	4.5	8.8
	Non-Hispanic Other**	4.2	1.9	6.6
Income	Less than \$35K*	5.4	3.8	7.1
	\$35K<\$75K	6.5	4.9	8.1
	\$75K and more	5.4	4.2	6.5
Insurance Status	Insured	5.3	4.6	6.1
	Uninsured**	9.0	4.9	13.1
Disability Status	Disabled	7.4	5.8	9.1
	Non-disabled	4.9	4.1	5.7
Education Achievement	High School or Less	7.3	5.8	8.8
	Some College	7.1	5.5	8.7
	College or More	2.8	2.2	3.5

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Secondhand Exposure To Smoke

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who breathed or smelled the smoke or aerosol from someone who was smoking or vaping tobacco, marijuana, or cannabis product.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	28.5	26.4	30.7
Age	18-24	46.7	37.7	55.7
	25-44	38.4	34.2	42.6
	45-64	25.9	22.7	29.1
	65 and over	12.0	9.8	14.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	48.3	39.9	56.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	26.6	24.4	28.8
Sex	Male	33.3	30.1	36.4
	Female	24.1	21.2	27.0
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	27.7	25.2	30.1
,	Non-Hispanic Black	35.5	27.0	44.0
	Hispanic	28.8	22.9	34.8
	Non-Hispanic Other*	27.7	19.1	36.4
Income	Less than \$35K	31.3	26.3	36.4
	\$35K<\$75K	31.8	27.2	36.5
	\$75K and more	26.9	23.7	30.1
Insurance Status	Insured	28.2	25.9	30.4
	Uninsured	37.4	28.1	46.6
Disability Status	Disabled	33.4	29.0	37.9
	Non-disabled	26.6	24.1	29.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	32.1	27.9	36.3
	Some College	32.6	28.0	37.2
	College or More	22.2	19.6	24.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# **Binge Drinking**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported consuming five or more drinks per occasion (for men) or four or more (for women) at least once in the previous month.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	15.8	14.6	17.0
Age	18-24	24.5	19.4	29.5
	25-44	22.1	19.7	24.4
	45-64	14.8	13.0	16.7
	65 and over*	6.0	4.2	7.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	19.4	14.5	24.2
	Non-LGBTQ+	15.1	13.8	16.3
Sex	Male	18.2	16.5	20.0
	Female	13.5	11.9	15.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	16.7	15.3	18.2
,	Non-Hispanic Black	16.7	12.5	20.8
	Hispanic	15.8	12.5	19.1
	Non-Hispanic Other*	9.6	6.2	13.1
Income	Less than \$35K	12.6	10.2	15.1
	\$35K<\$75K	18.4	15.2	21.6
	\$75K and more	19.4	17.4	21.3
Insurance Status	Insured	16.0	14.7	17.3
	Uninsured	18.3	13.1	23.4
Disability Status	Disabled	13.5	11.3	15.7
	Non-disabled	16.7	15.3	18.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	15.0	12.8	17.3
	Some College	16.4	14.0	18.9
	College or More	16.0	14.4	17.6

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Heavy Drinking**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported consuming an average of more than two alcoholic drinks per day for men, or more than one per day for women in the previous month.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	6.1	5.3	6.8
Age	18-24**	6.3	3.3	9.3
	25-44	7.1	5.6	8.5
	45-64	6.7	5.4	8.0
	65 and over	4.4	3.5	5.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	6.3	3.9	8.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	6.0	5.2	6.8
Sex	Male	5.9	4.8	6.9
	Female	6.2	5.2	7.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	7.0	6.1	7.9
	Non-Hispanic Black**	4.9	2.9	6.9
	Hispanic**	5.0	2.8	7.2
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		•
Income	Less than \$35K*	4.2	2.8	5.6
	\$35K<\$75K	7.1	5.2	9.1
	\$75K and more	7.6	6.4	8.8
Insurance Status	Insured	6.2	5.5	7.0
	Uninsured**	7.5	3.4	11.5
Disability Status	Disabled	5.9	4.4	7.3
	Non-disabled	6.2	5.3	7.0
Education Achievement	High School or Less	5.6	4.3	6.9
	Some College	6.1	4.6	7.6
	College or More	6.4	5.4	7.4

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Excessive Drinking**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion of adults who drank alcohol excessively (either heavy or binge drinkers).

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	17.6	16.4	18.9
Age	18-24	24.7	19.7	29.7
	25-44	23.9	21.4	26.4
	45-64	16.9	15.0	18.9
	65 and over	8.3	6.5	10.2
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	20.7	15.8	25.6
	Non-LGBTQ+	16.9	15.7	18.2
Sex	Male	19.5	17.7	21.3
	Female	15.9	14.2	17.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	18.9	17.4	20.4
•	Non-Hispanic Black	17.9	13.7	22.1
	Hispanic	17.3	13.9	20.7
	Non-Hispanic Other*	10.1	6.6	13.7
Income	Less than \$35K	13.9	11.3	16.4
	\$35K<\$75K	20.4	17.2	23.7
	\$75K and more	21.4	19.4	23.4
Insurance Status	Insured	17.8	16.5	19.2
	Uninsured	21.2	15.7	26.6
Disability Status	Disabled	14.8	12.6	17.1
	Non-disabled	18.7	17.2	20.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.6	14.3	18.9
	Some College	18.0	15.5	20.5
	College or More	18.3	16.6	20.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **HIV Risk Behaviors**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having risk behaviors for HIV infection (including having injected any drug other than those prescribed for you in the past year; have been treated for a sexually transmitted disease or STD in the past year; have given or received money or drugs in exchange for sex in the past year; had anal sex without a condom in the past year; had four or more sex partners in the past year.)

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	5.4	4.6	6.1
Age	18-24	15.4	11.2	19.6
	25-44	8.2	6.6	9.8
	45-64	3.0	2.3	3.7
	65 and over**	0.6	0.3	0.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	14.3	10.7	17.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	4.4	3.6	5.1
Sex	Male	6.8	5.6	8.0
	Female	4.0	3.1	4.9
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	4.9	4.0	5.8
	Non-Hispanic Black*	6.6	4.1	9.2
	Hispanic*	6.4	4.5	8.3
	Non-Hispanic Other**	5.5	2.8	8.2
Income	Less than \$35K	7.2	5.4	9.1
	\$35K<\$75K	6.0	4.4	7.5
	\$75K and more	5.1	3.8	6.4
Insurance Status	Insured	5.2	4.5	6.0
	Uninsured**	7.3	4.3	10.3
Disability Status	Disabled	5.1	3.8	6.4
	Non-disabled	5.5	4.6	6.4
Education Achievement	High School or Less	6.2	4.8	7.7
	Some College	6.5	4.8	8.1
	College or More	3.8	3.0	4.6

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Routine Checkup In The Past Year

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having a routine checkup in the past year.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	79.3	78.1	80.6
Age	18-24	72.1	67.0	77.2
	25-44	67.8	65.2	70.4
	45-64	83.4	81.7	85.0
	65 and over	91.7	89.8	93.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	74.8	69.6	80.0
	Non-LGBTQ+	79.9	78.5	81.2
Sex	Male	74.9	73.0	76.8
	Female	83.4	81.8	85.0
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	81.1	79.6	82.6
,	Non-Hispanic Black	83.8	79.9	87.6
	Hispanic	70.8	67.3	74.4
	Non-Hispanic Other	77.0	71.9	82.1
Income	Less than \$35K	76.8	73.7	79.8
	\$35K<\$75K	79.5	76.8	82.1
	\$75K and more	80.7	78.8	82.7
Insurance Status	Insured	81.5	80.3	82.8
	Uninsured	48.3	41.9	54.6
Disability Status	Disabled	81.6	79.1	84.1
	Non-disabled	78.7	77.1	80.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	77.3	74.9	79.7
	Some College	79.0	76.5	81.4
	College or More	81.4	79.8	83.1

#### Flu Shot In The Past Year

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having a flu shot in the past year.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	54.0	52.3	55.6
Age	18-24	37.9	31.9	44.0
	25-44	40.4	37.6	43.3
	45-64	54.8	52.1	57.4
	65 and over	76.6	74.0	79.2
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	42.7	36.8	48.6
	Non-LGBTQ+	55.4	53.7	57.1
Sex	Male	50.0	47.7	52.3
	Female	57.6	55.3	60.0
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	59.8	57.9	61.7
·	Non-Hispanic Black	43.2	37.6	48.8
	Hispanic	42.4	38.0	46.7
	Non-Hispanic Other	48.2	41.0	55.3
Income	Less than \$35K	46.3	42.4	50.2
	\$35K<\$75K	49.5	46.0	53.0
	\$75K and more	59.3	56.8	61.7
Insurance Status	Insured	56.5	54.8	58.2
	Uninsured	20.2	14.9	25.6
Disability Status	Disabled	53.5	50.2	56.9
	Non-disabled	54.2	52.4	56.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	44.8	41.6	47.9
	Some College	50.9	47.6	54.2
	College or More	65.2	63.1	67.3

# Flu Shot In The Past Year (65+)

Indicator Description: Among adults 65 and older, the proportion who reported having a flu shot in the past year.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	76.6	74.0	79.2
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	61.2	42.5	79.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	77.6	75.0	80.1
Sex	Male	76.8	73.5	80.2
	Female	76.5	72.6	80.3
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	78.6	76.1	81.1
	Non-Hispanic Black**	65.3	51.7	78.9
	Hispanic**	70.7	56.3	85.1
	Non-Hispanic Other***		•	
Income	Less than \$35K	67.1	59.8	74.4
	\$35K<\$75K	81.7	77.6	85.8
	\$75K and more	81.7	78.5	84.9
Insurance Status	Insured	77.2	74.5	79.8
	Uninsured***	•	•	
Disability Status	Disabled	76.7	72.0	81.3
	Non-disabled	76.7	73.5	79.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	71.3	65.5	77.1
	Some College	77.6	73.4	81.9
	College or More	81.3	78.6	84.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Ever Had Pneumonia Shot

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever having a pneumococcal vaccine.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	34.9	33.3	36.6
Age	18-24	26.5	20.2	32.8
	25-44	16.0	13.6	18.5
	45-64	22.5	20.2	24.9
	65 and over	72.5	69.5	75.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	30.7	24.5	36.8
	Non-LGBTQ+	35.5	33.7	37.2
Sex	Male	34.0	31.7	36.4
	Female	35.7	33.4	38.1
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	39.9	38.0	41.9
·	Non-Hispanic Black	26.7	21.2	32.1
	Hispanic	20.4	16.5	24.4
	Non-Hispanic Other	34.8	27.0	42.6
Income	Less than \$35K	38.0	33.9	42.1
	\$35K<\$75K	36.9	33.4	40.5
	\$75K and more	31.1	28.8	33.3
Insurance Status	Insured	36.6	34.9	38.4
	Uninsured**	9.8	5.5	14.0
Disability Status	Disabled	45.6	42.0	49.1
	Non-disabled	31.0	29.2	32.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	32.7	29.4	35.9
	Some College	38.0	34.7	41.2
	College or More	34.9	32.9	37.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Ever Had Pneumonia Shot (65+)

Indicator Description: Among adults 65 years old and over, the proportion who reported ever having a pneumococcal vaccine.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	72.5	69.5	75.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	58.3	38.5	78.1
	Non-LGBTQ+	73.3	70.3	76.4
Sex	Male	70.8	67.0	74.6
	Female	73.9	69.4	78.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	74.6	71.5	77.7
	Non-Hispanic Black*	56.7	42.3	71.0
	Hispanic**	59.0	42.3	75.7
	Non-Hispanic Other***			
Income	Less than \$35K	66.4	59.0	73.7
	\$35K<\$75K	72.9	67.5	78.3
	\$75K and more	75.4	71.2	79.6
Insurance Status	Insured	73.7	70.6	76.8
	Uninsured***		•	•
Disability Status	Disabled	72.7	67.2	78.3
	Non-disabled	72.3	68.7	75.9
Education Achievement	High School or Less	66.2	59.6	72.9
	Some College	75.6	71.1	80.1
	College or More	77.0	73.5	80.4

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Ever Tested For HIV**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever having been tested for HIV, apart from tests that were part of a blood donation.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	39.5	37.9	41.1
Age	18-24	25.7	20.1	31.3
	25-44	56.1	53.1	59.1
	45-64	47.0	44.3	49.8
	65 and over	18.5	16.1	20.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	42.8	36.8	48.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	39.3	37.5	41.0
Sex	Male	38.9	36.6	41.3
	Female	40.0	37.7	42.3
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	33.9	32.1	35.8
,	Non-Hispanic Black	59.0	53.2	64.9
	Hispanic	50.0	45.6	54.5
	Non-Hispanic Other	38.8	31.9	45.6
Income	Less than \$35K	42.6	38.8	46.5
	\$35K<\$75K	42.7	39.1	46.2
	\$75K and more	41.1	38.6	43.5
Insurance Status	Insured	39.9	38.2	41.6
	Uninsured	44.0	37.0	50.9
Disability Status	Disabled	40.0	36.8	43.3
	Non-disabled	39.3	37.4	41.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	37.5	34.4	40.5
	Some College	42.8	39.4	46.1
	College or More	39.5	37.4	41.7

#### **Tetanus Shot Within Ten Years**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having a tetanus shot within 10 years.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	64.6	62.9	66.2
Age	18-24	64.4	58.0	70.8
	25-44	66.5	63.6	69.5
	45-64	67.4	64.8	69.9
	65 and over	59.2	55.8	62.7
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	63.0	56.7	69.3
	Non-LGBTQ+	64.6	62.8	66.3
Sex	Male	66.0	63.7	68.3
	Female	63.3	60.9	65.7
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	68.9	67.0	70.8
,	Non-Hispanic Black	53.1	46.9	59.2
	Hispanic	55.5	50.9	60.2
	Non-Hispanic Other	63.8	56.7	70.9
Income	Less than \$35K	53.5	49.4	57.5
	\$35K<\$75K	60.3	56.7	63.9
	\$75K and more	73.1	70.9	75.3
Insurance Status	Insured	66.3	64.6	68.0
	Uninsured	46.8	39.5	54.1
Disability Status	Disabled	58.2	54.7	61.8
	Non-disabled	67.0	65.1	68.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	57.8	54.5	61.1
	Some College	66.3	63.1	69.4
	College or More	70.2	68.1	72.4

## **Hepatitis A Vaccination**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who received vaccination for Hepatitis A.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	29.0	26.4	31.5
Age	18-24	39.6	28.1	51.1
	25-44	43.6	38.4	48.8
	45-64	24.9	21.2	28.6
	65 and over	14.9	11.9	17.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	36.4	26.4	46.4
	Non-LGBTQ+	28.1	25.5	30.7
Sex	Male	28.2	24.8	31.7
	Female	29.7	26.0	33.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	29.9	26.7	33.1
,	Non-Hispanic Black	28.7	20.3	37.1
	Hispanic	25.3	19.5	31.2
	Non-Hispanic Other*	30.9	20.5	41.4
Income	Less than \$35K	17.4	13.1	21.7
	\$35K<\$75K	27.3	22.1	32.5
	\$75K and more	37.0	32.8	41.2
Insurance Status	Insured	29.8	27.1	32.5
	Uninsured**	17.3	9.3	25.4
Disability Status	Disabled	21.4	16.6	26.3
	Non-disabled	32.1	29.1	35.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.2	12.5	19.9
	Some College	34.3	28.6	40.0
	College or More	38.7	34.9	42.5

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## **Hepatitis B Vaccination**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who received vaccination for Hepatitis B.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	34.2	31.5	36.9
Age	18-24	44.6	32.8	56.4
	25-44	50.9	45.6	56.2
	45-64	32.3	28.1	36.6
	65 and over	14.9	12.0	17.7
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	41.7	31.3	52.0
	Non-LGBTQ+	33.5	30.7	36.3
Sex	Male	29.3	25.8	32.9
	Female	38.9	34.9	42.9
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	34.5	31.2	37.7
•	Non-Hispanic Black	41.2	31.5	50.8
	Hispanic	26.8	20.8	32.7
	Non-Hispanic Other*	41.2	28.9	53.5
Income	Less than \$35K	24.3	18.3	30.2
	\$35K<\$75K	33.4	27.8	39.0
	\$75K and more	43.7	39.4	48.1
Insurance Status	Insured	36.2	33.3	39.1
	Uninsured**	17.2	7.9	26.4
Disability Status	Disabled	26.5	21.3	31.6
	Non-disabled	37.4	34.2	40.5
Education Achievement	High School or Less	18.9	14.6	23.2
	Some College	41.3	35.4	47.1
	College or More	45.8	41.9	49.6

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Dentist Visit In The Past Year

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported having visited a dentist or dental clinic for any reason in the previous year.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	73.9	72.6	75.3
Age	18-24	77.1	72.5	81.7
	25-44	66.7	64.2	69.3
	45-64	78.3	76.2	80.4
	65 and over	75.0	72.3	77.7
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	68.4	63.0	73.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	74.6	73.2	75.9
Sex	Male	70.8	68.8	72.8
	Female	76.8	75.1	78.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	78.1	76.6	79.7
,	Non-Hispanic Black	71.3	66.9	75.7
	Hispanic	63.2	59.5	67.0
	Non-Hispanic Other	67.8	61.8	73.8
Income	Less than \$35K	54.8	51.0	58.5
	\$35K<\$75K	71.4	68.3	74.5
	\$75K and more	84.1	82.4	85.8
Insurance Status	Insured	76.5	75.2	77.9
	Uninsured	43.7	37.5	49.9
Disability Status	Disabled	62.7	59.5	65.9
	Non-disabled	78.0	76.6	79.5
Education Achievement	High School or Less	65.6	62.9	68.3
	Some College	74.1	71.6	76.6
	College or More	82.3	80.7	83.9

## Had Any Permanent Teeth Extracted

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported missing any teeth due to tooth decay or gum disease. This excludes teeth lost for other reasons, such as injury or orthodontics.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	39.2	37.7	40.6
Age	18-24*	11.7	8.0	15.4
	25-44	27.7	25.2	30.2
	45-64	42.6	40.2	45.1
	65 and over	63.0	60.1	65.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	32.6	27.3	37.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	40.3	38.7	41.9
Sex	Male	39.8	37.7	41.9
	Female	38.6	36.4	40.7
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	37.0	35.3	38.7
·	Non-Hispanic Black	46.8	41.6	51.9
	Hispanic	43.6	39.6	47.5
	Non-Hispanic Other	34.9	28.5	41.4
Income	Less than \$35K	56.0	52.3	59.7
	\$35K<\$75K	44.9	41.4	48.3
	\$75K and more	29.5	27.4	31.6
Insurance Status	Insured	38.6	37.0	40.1
	Uninsured	49.1	42.8	55.4
Disability Status	Disabled	56.6	53.4	59.8
	Non-disabled	33.1	31.4	34.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	50.7	47.8	53.6
	Some College	38.5	35.6	41.3
	College or More	28.2	26.4	29.9

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Had Blood Sugar Test In The Past Three Years

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who had a test for high blood sugar in past three years.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	91.4	90.1	92.8
Age	18-24	87.8	82.0	93.6
	25-44**	85.1	81.8	88.4
	45-64	94.3	92.8	95.8
	65 and over**	97.0	95.6	98.4
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	81.3	73.5	89.1
	Non-LGBTQ+	92.2	90.9	93.6
Sex	Male	90.0	87.9	92.0
	Female	92.7	91.0	94.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	90.6	88.8	92.4
<b>,</b>	Non-Hispanic Black***		•	•
	Hispanic	91.0	87.7	94.3
	Non-Hispanic Other***			
Income	Less than \$35K*	90.1	86.8	93.4
	\$35K<\$75K	92.0	89.1	94.8
	\$75K and more	91.9	90.0	93.9
Insurance Status	Insured	93.1	91.9	94.3
	Uninsured*	70.6	60.8	80.4
Disability Status	Disabled*	89.6	86.2	93.1
	Non-disabled	91.5	89.9	93.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	89.5	86.7	92.4
	Some College*	92.3	89.7	94.9
	College or More	92.5	90.8	94.2

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Breast Cancer Screening (Women 40 and over)

Indicator Description: Among women aged 40 and over, the proportion who reported having had a mammogram in the past two years.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	76.2	73.9	78.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	71.8	59.2	84.5
	Non-LGBTQ+	76.4	74.1	78.8
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	77.4	75.0	79.9
	Non-Hispanic Black*	80.0	72.4	87.5
	Hispanic*	72.8	64.8	80.8
	Non-Hispanic Other**	64.8	50.0	79.6
Income	Less than \$35K	67.3	61.0	73.6
	\$35K<\$75K	77.3	72.7	81.9
	\$75K and more	80.6	77.3	83.9
Insurance Status	Insured	76.8	74.4	79.2
	Uninsured*	58.8	43.8	73.7
Disability Status	Disabled	67.6	62.9	72.4
	Non-disabled	80.1	77.5	82.7
Education Achievement	High School or Less	74.6	69.8	79.4
	Some College	72.5	67.8	77.2
	College or More	79.9	77.0	82.9

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Breast Cancer Screening (Women 50-74)

Indicator Description: Among women aged 50-75 years old, the proportion of women who reported had a mammogram in the past two years.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	81.7	79.2	84.1
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+***	·		·
	Non-LGBTQ+	82.1	79.6	84.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	81.7	78.9	84.4
	Non-Hispanic Black**	89.8	84.5	95.2
	Hispanic*	77.9	69.8	85.9
	Non-Hispanic Other***			·
Income	Less than \$35K	80.5	75.0	86.0
	\$35K<\$75K	79.7	74.3	85.1
	\$75K and more	83.7	80.3	87.1
Insurance Status	Insured	82.1	79.6	84.7
	Uninsured**	64.3	46.4	82.1
Disability Status	Disabled	74.4	69.0	79.7
	Non-disabled	84.7	81.8	87.5
Education Achievement	High School or Less	81.6	77.0	86.1
	Some College	75.8	70.1	81.6
	College or More	86.0	83.2	88.9

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Colorectal Cancer Screening (45-75 years old)

Indicator Description: Among adults 45-75, the proportion who have fully met the USPSTF recommendation.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	75.3	73.4	77.2
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	72.0	62.4	81.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	75.9	74.0	77.9
Sex	Male	74.2	71.4	77.1
	Female	76.3	73.8	78.8
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	77.7	75.7	79.7
	Non-Hispanic Black	75.7	69.9	81.5
	Hispanic	67.8	61.7	74.0
	Non-Hispanic Other	62.1	48.9	75.3
Income	Less than \$35K	68.7	62.8	74.6
	\$35K<\$75K	75.1	71.2	79.1
	\$75K and more	78.1	75.8	80.5
Insurance Status	Insured	77.0	75.1	78.9
	Uninsured	37.9	27.1	48.7
Disability Status	Disabled	72.1	67.7	76.4
	Non-disabled	76.4	74.4	78.4
Education Achievement	High School or Less	70.8	66.8	74.7
	Some College	76.0	72.4	79.6
	College or More	79.0	76.8	81.3

#### **Current Asthma**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever being told by a doctor, nurse, or other healthcare professional they had asthma and still have it.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	12.4	11.4	13.4
Age	18-24	15.3	11.0	19.7
	25-44	12.3	10.5	14.1
	45-64	12.7	11.1	14.4
	65 and over	10.7	9.0	12.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	15.1	11.4	18.8
	Non-LGBTQ+	12.4	11.3	13.4
Sex	Male	8.9	7.5	10.2
	Female	15.7	14.3	17.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	12.2	11.0	13.5
	Non-Hispanic Black	14.8	11.1	18.5
	Hispanic	12.7	10.2	15.2
	Non-Hispanic Other*	11.1	7.5	14.6
Income	Less than \$35K	16.6	13.8	19.3
	\$35K<\$75K	11.0	8.8	13.2
	\$75K and more	11.8	10.3	13.4
Insurance Status	Insured	12.9	11.8	13.9
	Uninsured**	6.7	2.9	10.4
Disability Status	Disabled	20.9	18.2	23.6
	Non-disabled	9.8	8.7	10.9
Education Achievement	High School or Less	13.1	11.1	15.0
	Some College	14.4	12.3	16.6
	College or More	10.3	9.1	11.5

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Diseases

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever being told by a doctor that they had chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD), emphysema or chronic bronchitis.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	5.8	5.1	6.5
Age	18-24***	•		
	25-44*	2.4	1.5	3.3
	45-64	5.9	4.8	7.1
	65 and over	12.1	9.9	14.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	6.4	3.4	9.3
	Non-LGBTQ+	5.9	5.1	6.6
Sex	Male	4.6	3.8	5.4
	Female	7.0	5.8	8.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	6.4	5.5	7.4
	Non-Hispanic Black**	4.8	2.4	7.1
	Hispanic*	4.8	3.1	6.4
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		•
Income	Less than \$35K	9.4	7.5	11.3
	\$35K<\$75K	7.7	5.7	9.7
	\$75K and more	3.3	2.5	4.1
Insurance Status	Insured	6.1	5.3	6.9
	Uninsured***			
Disability Status	Disabled	13.5	11.3	15.7
	Non-disabled	3.2	2.5	3.9
Education Achievement	High School or Less	7.4	5.9	9.0
	Some College	7.4	5.9	8.8
	College or More	3.2	2.5	4.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Arthritis**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever being told by a doctor that they had some form of arthritis, rheumatoid arthritis, gout, lupus, or fibromyalgia.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	27.0	25.7	28.3
Age	18-24**	4.6	2.1	7.0
	25-44	10.0	8.5	11.6
	45-64	31.8	29.4	34.1
	65 and over	52.4	49.4	55.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	24.6	19.4	29.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	27.7	26.3	29.1
Sex	Male	23.0	21.3	24.8
	Female	30.6	28.7	32.6
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	31.3	29.7	32.9
·	Non-Hispanic Black	21.8	17.8	25.9
	Hispanic	18.0	15.0	21.0
	Non-Hispanic Other*	20.0	13.7	26.2
Income	Less than \$35K	32.4	29.0	35.8
	\$35K<\$75K	30.2	27.0	33.3
	\$75K and more	23.4	21.5	25.3
Insurance Status	Insured	28.4	27.0	29.8
	Uninsured*	9.0	5.8	12.3
Disability Status	Disabled	46.4	43.2	49.6
	Non-disabled	20.9	19.5	22.4
Education Achievement	High School or Less	28.7	26.2	31.3
	Some College	29.4	26.8	32.1
	College or More	23.6	22.0	25.3

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Cardiovascular Diseases Or Stroke

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported being diagnosed with a heart attack, coronary heart disease, or stroke.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	8.2	7.3	9.0
Age	18-24***			
	25-44*	2.2	1.4	3.0
	45-64	7.9	6.5	9.3
	65 and over	20.3	17.6	23.0
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	9.1	5.9	12.3
	Non-LGBTQ+	8.3	7.3	9.2
Sex	Male	9.7	8.5	10.9
	Female	6.8	5.5	8.0
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	8.8	7.8	9.8
·	Non-Hispanic Black*	5.9	3.8	7.9
	Hispanic	7.2	5.2	9.2
	Non-Hispanic Other***			•
Income	Less than \$35K	14.0	11.3	16.6
	\$35K<\$75K	8.8	6.7	10.9
	\$75K and more	5.7	4.8	6.7
Insurance Status	Insured	8.4	7.5	9.3
	Uninsured**	4.8	2.0	7.6
Disability Status	Disabled	18.0	15.2	20.8
	Non-disabled	4.9	4.2	5.6
Education Achievement	High School or Less	10.5	8.6	12.5
	Some College	8.0	6.6	9.4
	College or More	6.1	5.3	7.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Diabetes

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever being told by a doctor they had diabetes.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	10.7	9.7	11.7
Age	18-24***	•	·	
	25-44	3.4	2.4	4.3
	45-64	14.0	12.2	15.8
	65 and over	20.3	17.4	23.2
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	10.9	7.1	14.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	10.9	9.8	12.0
Sex	Male	11.6	10.2	12.9
	Female	10.0	8.5	11.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	9.3	8.2	10.3
·	Non-Hispanic Black	15.1	11.5	18.7
	Hispanic	13.2	10.4	16.0
	Non-Hispanic Other**	10.7	5.2	16.2
Income	Less than \$35K	18.0	14.9	21.0
	\$35K<\$75K	10.0	8.0	12.1
	\$75K and more	7.1	5.9	8.2
Insurance Status	Insured	10.9	9.8	12.0
	Uninsured*	7.4	4.6	10.2
Disability Status	Disabled	19.0	16.2	21.8
	Non-disabled	7.7	6.7	8.7
Education Achievement	High School or Less	15.1	12.8	17.3
	Some College	10.0	8.3	11.6
	College or More	6.8	5.9	7.6

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Pre-diabetes**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever being diagnosed with prediabetes.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	11.7	10.2	13.2
Age	18-24***	•		
	25-44	6.6	4.7	8.4
	45-64	17.1	14.1	20.1
	65 and over	15.5	12.7	18.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	10.0	5.4	14.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	11.9	10.3	13.4
Sex	Male	12.1	9.9	14.2
	Female	11.4	9.4	13.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	10.6	9.1	12.2
•	Non-Hispanic Black*	20.9	13.1	28.7
	Hispanic*	11.8	8.0	15.5
	Non-Hispanic Other**	9.6	4.8	14.4
Income	Less than \$35K	13.3	9.8	16.9
	\$35K<\$75K	15.9	12.1	19.7
	\$75K and more	10.6	8.6	12.5
Insurance Status	Insured	12.3	10.7	13.9
	Uninsured**	6.0	2.7	9.3
Disability Status	Disabled	16.6	13.2	20.1
	Non-disabled	10.9	9.1	12.6
Education Achievement	High School or Less	12.0	9.3	14.7
	Some College	13.8	10.3	17.3
	College or More	10.1	8.4	11.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## **Kidney Diseases**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever being told by a doctor that they had kidney disease.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	2.7	2.3	3.1
Age	18-24***			
	25-44**	1.4	0.7	2.0
	45-64	2.9	2.3	3.6
	65 and over	5.4	4.3	6.4
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	3.8	1.8	5.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	2.6	2.2	3.0
Sex	Male	3.2	2.6	3.8
	Female	2.3	1.8	2.8
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	2.7	2.3	3.2
	Non-Hispanic Black**	3.0	1.6	4.5
	Hispanic*	2.6	1.7	3.5
	Non-Hispanic Other***			•
Income	Less than \$35K	3.8	2.8	4.7
	\$35K<\$75K*	2.7	1.8	3.5
	\$75K and more	2.6	1.9	3.3
Insurance Status	Insured	2.7	2.3	3.2
	Uninsured**	2.2	0.9	3.5
Disability Status	Disabled	5.7	4.5	6.8
	Non-disabled	1.7	1.3	2.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	2.8	2.1	3.4
	Some College	3.1	2.3	3.9
	College or More	2.4	1.8	3.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Depression

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported ever being told by a doctor that they had a depressive disorder including depression, major/minor depression, or dysthymia.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	19.3	18.1	20.4
Age	18-24	24.4	19.4	29.4
	25-44	22.8	20.5	25.1
	45-64	18.5	16.7	20.4
	65 and over	14.0	12.1	15.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	41.3	35.6	46.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	17.2	16.0	18.3
Sex	Male	14.5	12.9	16.0
	Female	23.7	22.0	25.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	20.8	19.3	22.3
,	Non-Hispanic Black	13.9	10.6	17.3
	Hispanic	18.7	15.7	21.8
	Non-Hispanic Other	16.4	11.9	20.8
Income	Less than \$35K	26.7	23.3	30.0
	\$35K<\$75K	19.8	17.2	22.4
	\$75K and more	17.2	15.4	19.0
Insurance Status	Insured	19.8	18.5	21.1
	Uninsured*	15.8	11.1	20.5
Disability Status	Disabled	36.7	33.6	39.9
	Non-disabled	13.9	12.6	15.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	19.4	17.1	21.6
	Some College	22.1	19.7	24.5
	College or More	17.3	15.8	18.8

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **COVID Vaccination**

Indicator Description: Among all adults who received at least one COVID vaccination.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	89.5	88.4	90.7
Age	18-24**	88.6	83.7	93.5
	25-44	81.7	79.3	84.1
	45-64	92.6	90.9	94.2
	65 and over*	94.7	93.0	96.5
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	89.2	85.1	93.3
	Non-LGBTQ+	89.7	88.5	90.9
Sex	Male	88.1	86.5	89.8
	Female	90.8	89.2	92.3
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	91.7	90.5	92.9
,	Non-Hispanic Black**	87.5	82.3	92.6
	Hispanic	82.3	78.7	85.8
	Non-Hispanic Other**	90.4	86.1	94.8
Income	Less than \$35K	83.1	79.7	86.4
	\$35K<\$75K	88.5	86.1	91.0
	\$75K and more	92.7	91.3	94.2
Insurance Status	Insured	90.7	89.5	91.9
	Uninsured	71.3	64.5	78.0
Disability Status	Disabled	88.6	86.3	91.0
	Non-disabled	89.9	88.6	91.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	84.0	81.6	86.4
	Some College	88.7	86.2	91.1
	College or More	95.5	94.5	96.5

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Test Positive for COVID

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who ever tested positive for COVID-19.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	37.7	36.1	39.3
Age	18-24	46.3	40.0	52.7
	25-44	44.9	41.9	47.8
	45-64	37.1	34.5	39.6
	65 and over	25.6	22.6	28.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	40.8	34.7	46.8
	Non-LGBTQ+	37.3	35.6	39.0
Sex	Male	34.8	32.6	37.0
	Female	40.4	38.0	42.7
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	35.2	33.4	37.1
·	Non-Hispanic Black	38.3	32.4	44.1
	Hispanic	45.9	41.5	50.3
	Non-Hispanic Other	41.0	33.6	48.4
Income	Less than \$35K	35.1	31.3	38.9
	\$35K<\$75K	37.6	34.2	40.9
	\$75K and more	42.5	40.1	44.9
Insurance Status	Insured	38.6	36.9	40.3
	Uninsured	34.3	27.7	40.8
Disability Status	Disabled	36.7	33.4	40.0
	Non-disabled	38.1	36.2	40.0
Education Achievement	High School or Less	36.9	33.7	40.0
	Some College	38.6	35.3	41.8
	College or More	38.0	35.9	40.1

#### Long COVID

Indicator Description: Among all adults who tested positive for COVID, the proportion who had any symptoms lasting 3 months or longer not present prior to having COVID-19.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	17.0	15.0	18.9
Age	18-24**	9.3	4.1	14.6
	25-44	19.0	15.5	22.6
	45-64	20.4	17.1	23.6
	65 and over*	12.2	8.6	15.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	16.8	11.1	22.6
	Non-LGBTQ+	17.3	15.2	19.5
Sex	Male	13.6	10.9	16.3
	Female	19.7	17.0	22.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	17.0	14.6	19.4
•	Non-Hispanic Black**	16.0	9.1	22.8
	Hispanic	19.7	14.8	24.6
	Non-Hispanic Other**	12.5	5.9	19.1
Income	Less than \$35K	18.2	13.6	22.8
	\$35K<\$75K	18.7	14.9	22.5
	\$75K and more	14.7	12.2	17.1
Insurance Status	Insured	16.9	14.9	18.9
	Uninsured**	25.5	14.7	36.3
Disability Status	Disabled	22.9	18.3	27.5
	Non-disabled	14.8	12.7	16.9
Education Achievement	High School or Less	17.8	13.8	21.7
	Some College	19.2	15.4	23.1
	College or More	14.8	12.4	17.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Suicide Ideation

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported they had ever thought of suicide.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	12.6	10.9	14.3
Age	18-24*	25.4	17.0	33.9
	25-44	15.8	12.7	18.9
	45-64	10.3	7.6	13.0
	65 and over	6.2	4.4	7.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	30.8	22.6	39.0
	Non-LGBTQ+	10.4	8.8	12.0
Sex	Male	13.4	10.8	16.0
	Female	11.8	9.6	14.0
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	12.9	10.7	15.0
•	Non-Hispanic Black**	10.1	5.4	14.8
	Hispanic*	12.1	7.7	16.5
	Non-Hispanic Other**	14.4	7.3	21.5
Income	Less than \$35K*	14.3	9.8	18.8
	\$35K<\$75K	13.5	10.3	16.7
	\$75K and more	10.8	8.5	13.0
Insurance Status	Insured	12.8	11.0	14.6
	Uninsured**	8.5	4.1	12.8
Disability Status	Disabled	20.8	16.5	25.1
	Non-disabled	9.5	7.9	11.2
Education Achievement	High School or Less	13.1	9.8	16.5
	Some College	13.8	10.2	17.4
	College or More	11.2	9.2	13.3

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Suicide Attempt

Indicator Description: Among adults who thought of suicide, the proportion who ever attempted Suicide.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	38.2	30.7	45.7
Age	18-24**	43.0	24.6	61.5
	25-44	37.9	27.1	48.7
	45-64*	40.2	24.9	55.5
	65 and over**	27.4	12.3	42.5
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	46.7	31.0	62.5
	Non-LGBTQ+	35.0	26.4	43.6
Sex	Male*	32.3	21.2	43.3
	Female	44.4	34.4	54.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	32.9	23.3	42.4
·	Non-Hispanic Black**	52.9	29.0	76.9
	Hispanic**	41.3	23.0	59.6
	Non-Hispanic Other***			•
Income	Less than \$35K*	59.3	44.3	74.2
	\$35K<\$75K*	38.9	26.2	51.7
	\$75K and more*	29.0	17.7	40.3
Insurance Status	Insured	38.0	30.0	46.0
	Uninsured***	•		•
Disability Status	Disabled	49.6	37.6	61.6
	Non-disabled	29.0	20.7	37.3
Education Achievement	High School or Less	49.8	36.2	63.3
	Some College*	33.0	20.6	45.4
	College or More*	29.9	19.1	40.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Suicide Campaign

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported they were aware of the "1 WORD, 1 VOICE, 1 LIFE" suicide prevention campaign in CT.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	42.6	40.2	45.1
Age	18-24	40.7	31.0	50.4
	25-44	44.1	39.6	48.5
	45-64	43.4	39.5	47.4
	65 and over	42.4	38.1	46.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	45.3	36.2	54.3
	Non-LGBTQ+	42.4	39.9	44.9
Sex	Male	39.2	35.8	42.7
	Female	45.8	42.4	49.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	46.5	43.5	49.4
·	Non-Hispanic Black	41.9	33.4	50.4
	Hispanic	34.8	28.6	41.0
	Non-Hispanic Other	34.0	24.2	43.8
Income	Less than \$35K	38.6	32.9	44.3
	\$35K<\$75K	43.9	38.9	48.9
	\$75K and more	44.3	40.7	47.9
Insurance Status	Insured	44.3	41.7	46.9
	Uninsured**	20.8	10.4	31.2
Disability Status	Disabled	41.3	36.2	46.3
	Non-disabled	43.2	40.4	46.0
Education Achievement	High School or Less	38.4	33.8	42.9
	Some College	49.4	44.3	54.4
	College or More	42.3	39.2	45.4

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Life Satisfaction

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported they were very satisfied or satisfied with their life.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	94.5	93.7	95.2
Age	18-24**	92.0	88.7	95.4
	25-44	93.3	91.8	94.7
	45-64	95.2	94.2	96.3
	65 and over*	95.6	93.9	97.3
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	86.1	82.1	90.0
	Non-LGBTQ+	95.4	94.7	96.2
Sex	Male	94.0	93.0	95.1
	Female	94.8	93.7	95.9
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	94.6	93.6	95.6
	Non-Hispanic Black*	92.3	89.4	95.2
	Hispanic*	95.0	93.3	96.7
	Non-Hispanic Other**	94.4	91.6	97.2
Income	Less than \$35K	90.6	88.7	92.5
	\$35K<\$75K*	93.7	91.5	95.9
	\$75K and more*	97.0	96.1	98.0
Insurance Status	Insured	94.8	94.0	95.6
	Uninsured**	92.1	87.9	96.2
Disability Status	Disabled	87.3	85.3	89.4
	Non-disabled	97.1	96.3	97.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	92.3	90.7	94.0
	Some College	94.0	92.5	95.6
	College or More	96.8	96.1	97.5

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Social or Emotional Support

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who reported they always or usually get the social and emotional support they need.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	75.4	73.9	76.9
Age	18-24	70.8	64.8	76.8
	25-44	72.7	70.0	75.4
	45-64	75.8	73.4	78.2
	65 and over	79.9	77.1	82.7
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	67.1	61.4	72.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	76.4	74.9	77.9
Sex	Male	72.5	70.3	74.7
	Female	78.0	76.0	80.0
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	81.0	79.4	82.5
,	Non-Hispanic Black	62.9	57.0	68.8
	Hispanic	67.4	63.1	71.7
	Non-Hispanic Other	63.9	56.8	71.0
Income	Less than \$35K	60.4	56.3	64.4
	\$35K<\$75K	69.6	66.2	73.0
	\$75K and more	84.3	82.4	86.2
Insurance Status	Insured	76.8	75.3	78.4
	Uninsured	58.3	51.2	65.5
Disability Status	Disabled	61.4	58.0	64.8
	Non-disabled	80.5	79.0	82.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	67.4	64.4	70.5
	Some College	76.2	73.4	79.0
	College or More	82.5	80.7	84.3

#### **Social Isolation**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who always or usually feel socially isolated from others.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	9.1	8.1	10.1
Age	18-24	15.2	10.7	19.6
	25-44	13.2	11.0	15.5
	45-64	6.2	5.1	7.4
	65 and over	5.2	4.0	6.5
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	20.0	15.1	24.9
	Non-LGBTQ+	7.9	7.0	8.9
Sex	Male	9.5	8.0	11.0
	Female	8.8	7.5	10.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	7.4	6.3	8.5
•	Non-Hispanic Black*	8.4	5.5	11.2
	Hispanic	16.3	13.0	19.6
	Non-Hispanic Other**	9.7	5.6	13.7
Income	Less than \$35K	16.5	13.6	19.4
	\$35K<\$75K	9.3	7.4	11.3
	\$75K and more	5.5	4.2	6.8
Insurance Status	Insured	8.2	7.2	9.2
	Uninsured*	18.1	12.6	23.6
Disability Status	Disabled	17.8	15.2	20.4
	Non-disabled	5.8	4.9	6.8
Education Achievement	High School or Less	12.7	10.6	14.8
	Some College	9.1	7.1	11.0
	College or More	5.8	4.7	7.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## **Lost Employment**

Indicator Description: Among all adults 18-64 years old, the proportion who have lost employment or had hours reduced in the past 12 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	14.8	13.3	16.4
Age	18-24	21.0	15.5	26.5
	25-44	16.1	13.7	18.5
	45-64	11.4	9.6	13.2
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	19.5	14.1	24.8
	Non-LGBTQ+	14.2	12.6	15.8
Sex	Male	15.4	13.1	17.6
	Female	14.3	12.3	16.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	10.8	9.2	12.5
	Non-Hispanic Black	23.4	16.7	30.0
	Hispanic	23.6	19.6	27.5
	Non-Hispanic Other**	13.6	8.0	19.2
Income	Less than \$35K	29.7	25.2	34.1
	\$35K<\$75K	18.2	14.6	21.9
	\$75K and more	6.5	4.9	8.0
Insurance Status	Insured	13.0	11.5	14.6
	Uninsured	33.8	27.0	40.7
Disability Status	Disabled	24.8	21.1	28.4
	Non-disabled	11.8	10.1	13.5
Education Achievement	High School or Less	20.2	17.3	23.2
	Some College	17.6	14.2	21.1
	College or More	7.3	6.1	8.5

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## **Received Food Stamps**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who received food stamps, also called SNAP, the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program on an EBT card, in the past 12 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	9.7	8.6	10.8
Age	18-24**	6.6	3.1	10.2
	25-44	12.8	10.7	15.0
	45-64	10.4	8.7	12.1
	65 and over	7.2	5.1	9.2
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+*	14.2	10.0	18.5
	Non-LGBTQ+	9.2	8.1	10.3
Sex	Male	6.7	5.4	8.0
	Female	12.4	10.8	14.1
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	5.5	4.5	6.5
,	Non-Hispanic Black	17.7	13.1	22.2
	Hispanic	23.2	19.2	27.1
	Non-Hispanic Other**	8.1	4.8	11.4
Income	Less than \$35K	29.4	25.7	33.1
	\$35K<\$75K*	5.8	4.0	7.6
	\$75K and more**	1.9	0.9	2.9
Insurance Status	Insured	9.5	8.4	10.6
	Uninsured**	9.4	5.1	13.6
Disability Status	Disabled	19.7	17.0	22.3
	Non-disabled	6.0	4.9	7.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.9	14.5	19.4
	Some College	9.4	7.7	11.2
	College or More	2.9	2.1	3.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## **Food Insecurity**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who always or usually didn't have money to get more food during the past 12 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confider	nce Intervals
	Total	4.0	3.4	4.7
Age	18-24***	•		•
	25-44	5.0	3.7	6.3
	45-64	4.3	3.2	5.5
	65 and over**	2.9	1.7	4.1
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	6.7	3.4	10.0
	Non-LGBTQ+	3.7	3.0	4.3
Sex	Male	3.7	2.9	4.6
	Female	4.3	3.3	5.3
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	2.2	1.6	2.7
,	Non-Hispanic Black**	6.4	3.7	9.0
	Hispanic	9.7	6.9	12.5
	Non-Hispanic Other**	5.4	2.3	8.4
Income	Less than \$35K	12.1	9.4	14.8
	\$35K<\$75K*	3.5	2.1	4.9
	\$75K and more**	0.8	0.4	1.1
Insurance Status	Insured	3.4	2.7	4.0
	Uninsured*	10.1	6.1	14.0
Disability Status	Disabled	8.2	6.4	10.0
	Non-disabled	2.5	1.9	3.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	7.6	6.0	9.2
	Some College*	2.7	1.7	3.7
	College or More*	1.5	1.0	2.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **House Insecurity**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who were not able to pay their mortgage, rent, or utility bills at least one time during the last 12 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	11.5	10.4	12.6
Age	18-24**	9.4	5.4	13.4
	25-44	15.8	13.6	17.9
	45-64	13.8	11.9	15.7
	65 and over*	5.0	3.4	6.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	16.1	11.7	20.5
	Non-LGBTQ+	10.9	9.7	12.0
Sex	Male	10.0	8.6	11.4
	Female	12.9	11.2	14.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	5.9	5.0	6.8
•	Non-Hispanic Black	23.6	18.3	28.9
	Hispanic	25.9	22.1	29.6
	Non-Hispanic Other*	13.7	8.5	18.8
Income	Less than \$35K	29.1	25.5	32.8
	\$35K<\$75K	12.6	10.4	14.8
	\$75K and more	3.7	2.8	4.6
Insurance Status	Insured	10.3	9.2	11.4
	Uninsured	30.8	24.7	36.9
Disability Status	Disabled	20.9	18.3	23.5
	Non-disabled	7.9	6.8	9.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.5	14.4	18.6
	Some College	13.3	10.8	15.8
	College or More	5.1	4.1	6.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## Financial Hardship

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who experienced a time when an electric, gas, oil or water company threatened to shut off services.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	7.2	6.3	8.0
Age	18-24***	·	·	
	25-44	10.7	8.8	12.6
	45-64	8.8	7.3	10.3
	65 and over*	3.0	2.1	3.9
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+**	8.2	5.0	11.5
	Non-LGBTQ+	7.1	6.2	7.9
Sex	Male	6.4	5.3	7.4
	Female	7.9	6.6	9.2
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	4.0	3.3	4.7
,	Non-Hispanic Black	17.3	12.4	22.3
	Hispanic	13.1	10.6	15.6
	Non-Hispanic Other**	9.2	5.2	13.2
Income	Less than \$35K	15.4	12.8	18.0
	\$35K<\$75K	8.5	6.6	10.5
	\$75K and more	3.9	3.0	4.8
Insurance Status	Insured	6.6	5.7	7.5
	Uninsured	17.7	12.6	22.9
Disability Status	Disabled	11.1	9.3	12.8
	Non-disabled	5.7	4.7	6.7
Education Achievement	High School or Less	8.4	7.0	9.9
	Some College	9.2	7.0	11.3
	College or More	4.6	3.6	5.6

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

## **Transportation Barriers**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion for whom lack of reliable transportation kept them from medical appointments, meetings, work, or from getting things needed for daily living.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	7.5	6.5	8.5
Age	18-24*	15.7	10.6	20.8
	25-44	9.5	7.8	11.2
	45-64	6.4	4.7	8.0
	65 and over*	3.4	2.3	4.6
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	15.4	11.0	19.7
	Non-LGBTQ+	6.6	5.6	7.6
Sex	Male	6.9	5.6	8.3
	Female	8.0	6.5	9.4
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	4.6	3.6	5.6
•	Non-Hispanic Black*	12.6	7.8	17.5
	Hispanic	16.6	13.5	19.8
	Non-Hispanic Other**	6.7	3.5	9.8
Income	Less than \$35K	16.9	13.9	19.9
	\$35K<\$75K	7.6	5.5	9.6
	\$75K and more*	1.9	1.2	2.6
Insurance Status	Insured	6.6	5.6	7.6
	Uninsured*	19.2	13.4	25.0
Disability Status	Disabled	16.3	13.7	19.0
	Non-disabled	4.2	3.3	5.1
Education Achievement	High School or Less	11.5	9.5	13.5
	Some College	9.2	7.0	11.5
	College or More	2.4	1.8	3.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Felt Stress**

Indicator Description: Among all adults, the proportion who always or usually felt stress within the last 30 days.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
	Total	13.1	11.8	14.3
Age	18-24	21.0	15.9	26.1
	25-44	17.2	14.8	19.7
	45-64	12.5	10.7	14.4
	65 and over**	5.5	3.2	7.8
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	25.2	20.1	30.2
	Non-LGBTQ+	11.7	10.4	13.0
Sex	Male	11.5	9.7	13.2
	Female	14.6	12.8	16.3
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	11.7	10.3	13.1
•	Non-Hispanic Black	11.1	7.9	14.3
	Hispanic	16.2	13.0	19.4
	Non-Hispanic Other*	20.8	13.7	27.9
Income	Less than \$35K	19.0	15.8	22.2
	\$35K<\$75K	13.1	10.7	15.6
	\$75K and more	9.3	7.7	10.8
Insurance Status	Insured	12.9	11.6	14.2
	Uninsured*	14.2	9.5	18.8
Disability Status	Disabled	26.1	22.8	29.4
	Non-disabled	8.2	7.1	9.3
Education Achievement	High School or Less	16.2	13.6	18.9
	Some College	13.8	11.6	16.1
	College or More	9.7	8.3	11.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# **Cognitive Decline**

Indicator Description: Among adults aged 45 and over, the proportion who reported that they experienced confusion or memory loss during the past 12 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
	Total	11.4	9.6	13.1
Age	45-64	10.9	8.7	13.1
	65 and over	12.2	9.3	15.1
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+***	•		
	Non-LGBTQ+	11.1	9.3	12.9
Sex	Male	11.6	8.8	14.4
	Female	11.2	9.0	13.5
Race/ Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	10.5	8.6	12.4
	Non-Hispanic Black**	9.6	4.3	14.9
	Hispanic**	15.1	9.0	21.2
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		
Income	Less than \$35K	17.1	12.6	21.6
	\$35K<\$75K*	14.3	9.8	18.9
	\$75K and more	7.9	5.9	9.8
Insurance Status	Insured	11.2	9.4	13.0
	Uninsured***	•		
Disability Status	Disabled	26.2	21.4	31.1
	Non-disabled	5.3	4.0	6.7
Education Achievement	High School or Less	13.3	9.7	16.8
	Some College	11.9	8.4	15.4
	College or More	9.7	7.4	12.1

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Child Overweight

Indicator Description: Among children aged 5-17 years old, the proportion of children whose BMI was between the 85th and 95th percentile for children of the same age and sex.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
To	Total		11.7	20.0
	5-11*	16.8	10.2	23.4
	12-17*	14.6	10.0	19.3
Sex	Male*	18.4	12.2	24.7
	Female**	13.3	7.8	18.7
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White*	15.2	10.1	20.4
	Non-Hispanic Black***	•		
	Hispanic**	13.5	7.2	19.7
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•	•	
Household	Less than \$35K**	23.1	10.2	36.0
Income	\$35K<\$75K**	24.6	13.0	36.2
	\$75K and more*	10.9	7.1	14.7
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	16.1	11.8	20.5
	Uninsured***	•	•	
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less**	17.9	8.4	27.4
	Some College**	16.8	9.0	24.5
	College or More*	14.5	9.0	19.9

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Child Obese

Indicator Description: Among children aged 5-17 years old, the proportion of children whose BMI was above the 95th percentile for children of the same age and sex.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
To	Total		12.1	20.1
Age	5-11*	22.8	16.0	29.5
	12-17*	8.4	5.5	11.4
Sex	Male*	17.3	11.5	23.1
	Female*	14.9	9.5	20.4
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White*	11.2	7.1	15.4
	Non-Hispanic Black***	•	•	•
	Hispanic**	17.8	10.5	25.2
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		
Household	Less than \$35K**	29.3	16.2	42.4
Income	\$35K<\$75K**	12.4	6.4	18.3
	\$75K and more*	14.6	9.3	19.9
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	15.3	11.2	19.4
	Uninsured***			
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less*	30.7	19.3	42.1
	Some College**	16.8	8.6	25.1
	College or More**	11.7	7.0	16.3

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Ever Breastfed**

Indicator Description: Among all children, the proportion of children ever breastfed or given pumped breast milk, even for a short period of time.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
To	Total		80.4	86.4
Age	0-4**	85.2	78.6	91.7
	5-11*	83.2	77.9	88.5
	12-17	81.6	76.3	86.9
Sex	Male	80.0	75.3	84.8
	Female	86.4	82.7	90.1
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	86.2	83.2	89.3
	Non-Hispanic Black**	76.4	63.5	89.2
	Hispanic*	79.0	72.3	85.8
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		·
Household	Less than \$35K*	77.4	68.9	86.0
Income	\$35K<\$75K*	76.2	67.0	85.4
	\$75K and more	86.0	82.4	89.7
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	82.7	79.5	85.9
	Uninsured***			
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less	73.2	65.4	81.1
	Some College*	77.2	69.1	85.2
	College or More	88.6	85.5	91.8

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Exclusively Breastfed for 3 months

Indicator Description: Among all children who ever breastfed, the proportion of children exclusively breastfed or given pumped breast milk for 3 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
To	Total		66.1	74.2
Age	0-4	67.6	58.4	76.8
	5-11	72.6	65.6	79.7
	12-17	70.9	64.7	77.1
Sex	Male	67.5	61.6	73.5
	Female	71.6	66.0	77.2
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	73.9	69.4	78.4
	Non-Hispanic Black	69.5	54.4	84.5
	Hispanic	70.4	62.6	78.1
	Non-Hispanic Other*	62.8	49.3	76.2
Household	Less than \$35K*	68.4	57.8	79.0
Income	\$35K<\$75K*	69.5	57.9	81.2
	\$75K and more	69.8	64.5	75.1
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	70.1	65.8	74.4
	Uninsured**	70.1	58.0	82.2
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less	63.1	53.4	72.9
	Some College*	78.4	71.5	85.3
	College or More	70.6	65.4	75.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# Exclusively Breastfed for 6 months

Indicator Description: Among all children who ever breastfed, the proportion of children exclusively breastfed or given pumped breast milk for 6 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
To	Total		52.2	63.1
Age	0-4	59.8	48.0	71.6
	5-11	57.8	48.9	66.7
	12-17	51.8	42.2	61.4
Sex	Male	59.8	52.4	67.3
	Female	56.2	48.3	64.1
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	59.9	53.2	66.6
	Non-Hispanic Black*	57.7	38.0	77.4
	Hispanic	58.1	46.9	69.3
	Non-Hispanic Other*	45.9	30.4	61.5
Household	Less than \$35K**	63.7	48.6	78.7
Income	\$35K<\$75K**	72.1	59.7	84.6
	\$75K and more	55.2	48.6	61.9
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	55.5	49.7	61.2
	Uninsured***			•
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less**	72.6	61.3	83.8
	Some College	56.0	44.0	68.0
	College or More	53.9	47.0	60.8

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Excessive Screen Time**

Indicator Description: Among children aged 2-17 years old, the proportion of children who had more than 2 hours of screen time daily.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
To	Total		57.8	67.4
Age	0-4	47.6	35.0	60.3
	5-11	59.8	52.8	66.8
	12-17	73.5	67.1	80.0
Sex	Male	64.6	58.3	70.9
	Female	60.4	53.2	67.5
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	60.4	54.3	66.4
	Non-Hispanic Black***	•	•	•
	Hispanic	69.0	60.8	77.2
	Non-Hispanic Other*	48.2	33.7	62.7
Household	Less than \$35K*	59.6	47.3	72.0
Income	\$35K<\$75K*	70.6	59.5	81.7
	\$75K and more	63.5	57.4	69.7
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	62.9	57.9	68.0
	Uninsured*	58.5	45.1	71.8
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less	66.8	57.9	75.8
	Some College*	74.3	65.7	83.0
	College or More	58.4	51.9	65.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# **Soda Consumption**

Indicator Description: Among children aged 2-17 years old, the proportion of children who drank soda or sugary drinks at least once daily.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
То	Total		23.8	32.4
Age	0-4*	36.8	23.2	50.3
	5-11	24.0	18.4	29.5
	12-17	29.6	23.3	36.0
Sex	Male	33.9	27.6	40.3
	Female	22.3	16.8	27.9
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	17.7	13.7	21.8
	Non-Hispanic Black*	45.6	29.4	61.9
	Hispanic	41.0	31.8	50.2
	Non-Hispanic Other**	25.0	12.6	37.5
Household	Less than \$35K	49.8	37.7	62.0
Income	\$35K<\$75K*	36.9	24.8	49.1
	\$75K and more	21.8	17.1	26.5
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	27.3	22.8	31.7
	Uninsured*	41.3	27.1	55.4
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less	38.7	29.1	48.3
	Some College*	31.0	21.5	40.6
	College or More	24.2	18.8	29.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

# **Fast Food Consumption**

Indicator Description: Among children aged 2-17 years old, the proportion of children who ate fast food at least twice weekly.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
Total		49.6	45.1	54.2
Age	0-4	52.8	40.6	65.0
	5-11	50.0	42.9	57.1
	12-17	47.6	40.6	54.7
Sex	Male	49.8	43.4	56.3
	Female	49.7	43.2	56.1
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	47.2	41.2	53.2
	Non-Hispanic Black*	44.5	28.6	60.4
	Hispanic	54.1	45.1	63.1
	Non-Hispanic Other	51.3	37.1	65.5
Household	Less than \$35K	45.4	33.0	57.8
Income	\$35K<\$75K	46.9	35.2	58.6
	\$75K and more	52.6	46.9	58.3
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	50.5	45.8	55.3
	Uninsured*	32.0	19.5	44.5
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less	42.7	33.1	52.3
	Some College	50.1	39.9	60.3
	College or More	52.0	46.1	57.9

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### Dentist Visit In The Past Year

Indicator Description: Among all children, the proportion of children who visited a dentist in the past year.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
To	Total		82.5	87.6
Age	0-4	57.7	49.2	66.2
	5-11**	92.2	89.0	95.3
	12-17**	93.5	91.0	96.1
Sex	Male	83.8	80.0	87.7
	Female	85.9	82.4	89.5
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	91.2	89.0	93.3
	Non-Hispanic Black***			
	Hispanic	80.3	74.6	86.1
	Non-Hispanic Other**	81.5	73.7	89.4
Household	Less than \$35K*	76.4	68.2	84.7
Income	\$35K<\$75K**	80.2	72.3	88.0
	\$75K and more	88.4	85.5	91.3
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	86.3	83.7	88.9
	Uninsured**	73.3	61.9	84.6
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less*	80.8	74.9	86.7
	Some College*	83.2	77.0	89.5
	College or More	87.2	83.9	90.4

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Dental Sealants**

Indicator Description: Among children aged 5-17 years old, the proportion of children who ever received dental sealants on their permanent teeth.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
To	Total		41.1	51.7
Age	5-11	41.3	34.4	48.2
	12-17	53.6	46.5	60.7
Sex	Male	50.4	43.3	57.5
	Female	42.9	35.1	50.7
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White	51.7	45.1	58.3
	Non-Hispanic Black**	31.4	15.5	47.3
	Hispanic	41.6	31.9	51.4
	Non-Hispanic Other*	50.2	34.3	66.1
Household	Less than \$35K*	37.6	25.3	50.0
Income	\$35K<\$75K	41.2	29.5	53.0
	\$75K and more	51.8	44.6	59.0
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	46.7	41.1	52.3
	Uninsured*	43.8	28.5	59.1
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less	36.8	26.5	47.0
	Some College	48.1	36.9	59.3
	College or More	49.6	42.5	56.7

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

### Dental Decay In The Past Year

Indicator Description: Among all children, the proportion of children who were told they had dental decay in the past 12 months.

Demographics		%	95% Confide	nce Intervals
To	Total		15.3	23.0
Age	0-4***			
	5-11	21.4	15.3	27.6
	12-17*	18.1	12.4	23.7
Sex	Male	18.9	14.1	23.8
	Female*	19.1	13.2	25.0
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White*	16.6	11.7	21.5
	Non-Hispanic Black***	•	•	•
	Hispanic*	20.5	13.2	27.7
	Non-Hispanic Other**	21.3	9.6	33.1
Household	Less than \$35K*	31.1	19.9	42.3
Income	\$35K<\$75K**	19.6	10.7	28.5
	\$75K and more*	13.5	8.8	18.2
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	17.6	13.7	21.4
	Uninsured**	39.9	21.4	58.5
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less*	28.5	19.0	38.0
	Some College**	19.3	11.0	27.6
	College or More	16.2	11.5	21.0

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).

#### **Current Asthma**

Indicator Description: Among all children, the proportion of children ever diagnosed with asthma and still have it.

Demographics		%	95% Confidence Intervals	
Total		8.2	6.3	10.2
Age	0-4***	•		•
	5-11*	11.0	6.9	15.1
	12-17*	10.1	6.4	13.7
Sex	Male*	8.3	5.5	11.2
	Female*	7.4	4.9	9.9
Race/Ethnicity	Non-Hispanic White*	6.7	4.1	9.3
	Non-Hispanic Black**	18.2	8.1	28.3
	Hispanic**	8.7	5.3	12.2
	Non-Hispanic Other***	•		•
Household Income	Less than \$35K**	9.8	4.9	14.6
	\$35K<\$75K**	6.4	3.2	9.6
	\$75K and more*	8.2	5.3	11.0
Caregiver's Insurance	Insured	8.5	6.4	10.6
	Uninsured***		•	•
Caregiver's Education	High School or Less*	9.1	5.9	12.2
	Some College**	6.3	3.2	9.5
	College or More*	8.4	5.5	11.4

<sup>\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 15% and 20%;

<sup>\*\*</sup> estimates have a CV between 20.1% and 30%;

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> estimates were suppressed because of limited validity (CV>30%).